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Secretary JAN 242017
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W. Office of the Secretary

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  WSPS(FM), Concord, NH
Facility ID No. 62166
Notice of Main Studio Change of Address
Notice of Temporary Off-Air Status

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of St. Paul’s School, licensee of noncommercial FM station WSPS, Concord,
New Hampshire, the Commission is hereby notified that the WSPS main studio has moved from
Memorial Hall to the Community Center on the St. Paul’s School campus. The street address
remains the same: 325 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301. During the process of relocating the
station’s main studio it was necessary to take the station off the air temporarily starting at 12:10
p.m. on January 4, 2017. The station resumed broadcast operations at 10:39 a.m. on January 10,
2017.

Please contact undersigned counsel should any question arise concerning this matter or if
additional information is required.
Sincerely,

-

Mark Van Bergh



